Date: 5" November 2021
Our ref: 368927
Your ref: Houghton Neighbourhood Plan — REG 16

Neighbourhood Planning

Planning Policy Hornbeam House
Test Valley Borough Council Crewe Business Park
Beech Hurst Electra Way

. Crewe
Weyhill Road Cheshire
Andover  SP10 3AJ CW1 6GJ

T 0300 060 3900

BY EMAIL ONLY - NeighbourhoodPlanning@testvalley.gov.uk

Dear Sir or Madam
Houghton Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16itle / Reference

Thank you for your consultation request on the above dated and received by Natural England on
24" September 2021 .

At this time, Natural England is not able to fully assess the potential impacts of this plan on statutory
nature conservation sites or protected landscapes or, provide detailed advice in relation to this
consultation. If you consider there are significant risks to statutory nature conservation sites or
protected landscapes, please set out the specific areas on which you require advice.

The lack of detailed advice from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the
natural environment. It is for the deciding authority to determine whether or not the plan is consistent
with national and local environmental policies. Other bodies and individuals may provide information
and advice on the impacts of the plan on the natural environment to assist the decision making
process.

Guidance on the assessment of Neighbourhood Plans, in light of the Environmental Assessment of
Plans and Programmes Regulations 2004 (as amended), is contained within the National Planning
Practice Guidance. The guidance highlights three triggers that may require the production of an
SEA, for instance where:

*a neighbourhood plan allocates sites for development

*the neighbourhood area contains sensitive natural or heritage assets that may be affected by the
proposals in the plan

*the neighbourhood plan may have significant environmental effects that have not already been
considered and dealt with through a sustainability appraisal of the Local Plan.

Natural England does not routinely maintain locally specific data on all potential environmental
assets. As a result the responsible authority should raise environmental issues that we have not
identified on local or national biodiversity action plan species and/or habitats, local wildlife sites or
local landscape character, with its own ecological and/or landscape advisers, local record centre,
recording society or wildlife body on the local landscape and biodiversity receptors that may be
affected by this plan, before determining whether an SA/SEA is necessary.
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Please note that Natural England reserves the right to provide further comments on the
environmental assessment of the plan beyond this SEA/SA screening stage, should the responsible
authority seek our views on the scoping or environmental report stages. This includes any third
party appeal against any screening decision you may make.

Yours faithfully

Sharon Jenkins
Operations Delivery
Consultations Team
Natural England
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